RAPID CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT
MEMORANDUM

May 23, 2014

MEMO TO: Chief of Police Steve Allender
FROM: Compliance Officer Teresa Pullen

SUBJECT:  Alcohol License Renewal: Retail (on-off sale) Malt Beverage
Orris Enterprises Inc.
Vino 100
520 7" St.
Rapid City, South Dakota 57701

Licensing Information: _
Orris Enterprises Inc., dba Vino 100, applied for a Retail (on-off sale) Malt Beverage

renewal for the business, located at 520 7% St.

Local Criminal History Check on Officers/Directors/Partners/Stockholders or Managers listed:
e Erich Orris Sec history below
s David Orris Record Satisfactory

Alcohol Compliance Check:
e An alcohol compliance check has not yet been conducted on this business for 2014.

Bar File Information:
e David Orris was added to this year’s application.
e The existing alcohol license file will continue to be maintained in CID.

Recommendation:
o Information provided pending your approval for reissue.

Teresa Pullen
License Compliance
Criminal Investigation Division
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